



梁铉根

Partner

TEL +82-2-316-1738
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL hkyang@shinkim.com

Mr. Hyun-Keun Yang is a partner at Shin & Kim's Real Estate Alternative Investment Group and provides advice in areas such as real estate, private equity, and asset management. In particular, he has diverse and abundant experience and expertise in commercial real estate transactions, development, investment projects, and listed REITs.

Mr. Yang graduated from Korea University Law School and passed the 49th Judicial Exam. He has been providing professional legal advice at the Real Estate Alternative Investment Group since joining Shin & Kim.

工作经历

2013-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2010-2013	Judge Advocate, Republic of Korea Air Force
2008-2010	Judicial Research & Training Institute of the Supreme Court of Korea

主要业绩

- Advised on pre-purchase transactions of logistics warehouses in Yeosu City by Mastern Investment Management Fund
- Advised on the sale of logistics warehouses in Icheon City by Mirae Asset Management
- Advised on the purchase and development of logistics warehouse sites by a domestic management company in Yangsan City
- Advised on the purchase of logistics warehouses through Shinhan REITs Management's REITs
- Advised on pre-purchase and sale of logistics warehouses through funds of Ewha Asset Management

- Advised on the development of data centers in Goyang City by EGIS Asset Management
- Advised on real estate purchase transactions and listing of Seobu T&D REITs by Shinhan REITs Management
- Advised on real estate purchase transactions, listing, etc. of ESR Kendall Square REITs
- Advised on multiple other real estate purchases, sales, and development transactions

教育背景

2003-2010 Korea University College of Law (LL.B., 2010)

资格

2010 Admitted to bar, Korea

语言

Korean, English